
RESOLUTION No. 74-1 

TEMPORARY LOAN 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the 

City of Bloomington, Indiana, that the Controller of said City 

is hereby empowered to make the following advance of funds for 

the purpose of cash operating balance, such advance to be se-

cured by a pledge of taxes to be received which are not other= 

wise allocated, to-wit: 

FROM: Local Road and Street Fund .. $5,000.00 

TO: Rosehlll Cemetery . . $5,000.00 

APPROVED: __ ~J~a~n~u~a~rLy~3~,-=1~9~7~4 __________ __ 

President 
Common Council City of Bloomington 
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CITY OF BLOOMINGTON 

Interdepartmental Memo 

TO: Common Council SUBJ: Rosehill Cemetery Loan 

FROM: City Controller DATE: 1/2/7 4 

The Rosehill Cemetery Fund ended the ywar 1973 with a balance 

of $13.79; therefore, in order to operate the cemetery, it will 

be necessary to borrow the money for his operating balance (less 

any receipts he might have), to be repaid by tax money when 

available. Because of the inclement weather, the Local Road & 

Street money will be available to borrow until the time it is 

needed. 


